Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

EFD Filer Groups

Navigate to the website <u>https://www.nasaaefd.org</u> to begin.

This document shows filers how to create and manage a EFD Firm Group.

Contents

Definitions	2
User Actions	3
Finding the User's Groups	3
Marking a Group as Active	3
Finding a Group	5
Request to Join a Group	6
Create a New Group	7
Reassign Notice Offerings between Groups	8
Approving a Group Invitation	11
Denying a Group Invitation	12
Rejoin a Group	12
Edit My Private Group Details	14
Group Administrators Actions	14
Editing Group Details	14
Approve Join Requests	15
Deny Approved Users in the Group	17
Deny Pending Users in the Group	
Inviting Users to Join a Group	19
Create a User for the Group	21
Change Group Super Administrator	23
Accepting or Rejecting Group Super Administrator Request	25
Screen Descriptions	25
My Groups	25
Group Search	26
Group Editor	27

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

Definitions

Active Group	The group that is the selected User Group when a user is creating a state notice filing. A user is allowed only one Active group at a time.
Group Super Administrator	The user that is in charge of all aspects of a Group. A group is allowed only one Group Super Administrator at a time.
Group Administrator	A member of a group that is allowed to modify the Details about a group, view any Group Notices or any Group Drafts. A group may have more than one Group Administrator.
Notice Cnt	This number the total of state filings for issuers associated to this group.
Group Status	This status represents if you have the ability to utilize the group or if you were recently invited to join.

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

User Actions

The following sections describe the functionality that a regular user will use to manage the groups they are associated with.

Finding the User's Groups

The following steps describe the process needed to find a listing of the groups the user's account is associated with.

- 1. Log into the EFD Website.
- 2. Open the User Menu found in the top-right hand corner of the screen.
- 3. Select the **My Groups** option to navigate to the **My Group** page.



The My Groups page lists all the groups that a user is associated with, as well as the Membership Status that the user has within that group.

Marking a Group as Active

The following steps describe the process to mark a group as the Active Group.

Please note that a user will only be allowed to make a group their active group when they are a member of that group, and their membership status is 'Approved.'

1. Log into the EFD Website.

Electronic Filing Depository © 2014 - 2024 North American Securities Administrator Association, Inc (NASAA)

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

2. Navigate to the My Groups page, as described in the <u>Finding the User's Groups</u> section.

ssocia	ated Groupings		Find Group
ctive	Group	Status	Notices Cnt
	My Private Group	Approved	0 Make Active
1	SCS Testing Group Pending Members: 2	Approved	52
	test group 1	Approved	0 Make Active
	Wrighton Group	Left Group	0 Rejoin
	Test Group 2	Unapproved	0

Figure 1 My Groups

- 3. The Filer will review the list of groups that they are associated with and find the group that they wish to mark as **Active**.
- 4. Select the Make Active option.

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

5. As shown in *Figure 2*, EFD will display a success message at the top of the screen if the Make Active command was accepted.

rstName La	stName	}				
Overview		My G	roups			
Notifications	0	ing of	o apo			
Manage Emails		Associa	ted Groupings			Find Group
Change Password		Active	Group	Status	Notices Cnt	
Filer Home.			My Private Group	Approved	0	Make Active
My Groups	0		SCS Testing Group Pending Members: 2	Approved	52	Make Active
Statistics		~	test group 1	Approved	0	
			Wrighton Group	Left Group	0	Rejoin
				11	0	

Figure 2 Make Active Command Successful

Finding a Group

- 1. Log into the EFD Website.
- 2. Navigate to the My Groups page, as described in the <u>Finding the User's Groups</u> section.
- 3. Select the **Find Group** Command as shown in *Figure 3*.

ssocia	ated Groupings				Find Group
Active	Group	Status	Notices Cnt		
	My Private Group	Approved	0	Make Active	
	SCS Testing Group	Approved	27	Make Active	Leave

Figure 3 My Groups--Find Group Command

4. Search for a group using the <u>Group Search</u> screen, as shown in *Figure 6*.

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

5. The results of the search are displayed in the results list, also shown in *Figure 4*.

	ving lields to search for groups.	
Group Search:	Law	
	Search Clear	
_		
earch Results:		New Grou
Group		
.aw Firm 1	Join	

Figure 4 Group Search - Search Results

Request to Join a Group

Requests to Join a Group must be approved by the Group Administrator or other authorized user of the Group prior to a user actually being able to act as a member of the selected group.

- 1. Log into the EFD Website.
- 2. Navigate to the My Groups page, as described in the Finding the User's Groups section.
- 3. Search for the desired group as described in the <u>Finding a Group</u> section.
- 4. Find the group name in the search results, as shown in *Figure 4*.
- 5. Click the **Join** button.
- 6. The user will be presented with a message indicating that their request to join a group has been submitted successfully. *Figure 5* displays an example of that message.

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups



Figure 5 Request to Join Group Success

Create a New Group

- 1. Log onto the EFD Website.
- 2. Navigate to the My Groups page, as described in the <u>Finding the User's Groups</u> section.
- 3. Search for the desired group as described in the <u>Finding a Group</u> section.
- 4. Ensure that the Group does not already exist, using the Search Results.
- 5. Click the **New Group** command, as seen in *Figure 6*.

New Group

Figure 6 Group Search - New Group Command

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

- 6. Fill in the New Group form as shown in the <u>Group Editor</u> section.
- 7. Click the Save button.
- 8. If the group is successfully saved, then the user will be presented with the success messages as shown in *Figure 7*.

The Group 'ABC	Law Firm' was successfully created.	
Your account w	as associated with this group, and this group was marked as your Active Group.	8)
	PC Low Firm	
roup. A		
Name:	ABC Law Firm	

Figure 7 New Group Creation Success

After creation of a new group, an account is automatically associated with the new group, the new group is marked as the active group, and the user is assigned as the Super Administrator for the group.

Reassign Notice Offerings between Groups

Users are only able to reassign notices between groups which are associated directly with their account. This means that only those notices which they create, or that have been reassigned to them through the Reassign Notice Offerings Between Group Members tool can be accessed through this tool.

- 1. Log into the EFD Website.
- 2. Navigate to the My Groups page, as described in the <u>Finding the User's Groups</u> section.
- 3. Find the Group that has the notices to re-assign.
- 4. Click the **Notice Counter** next to the Group Name.

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

ssocia	ated Groupings		
ctive	Group	Status	Notices Cnt
	My Private Group	Approved	0 Make Ac
	SCS Testing Group	Approved	27 Make Ac
	Cov TestDeny Group 1	Approved	2

Figure 8 My Groups Notice Counter

5. This will take the user to the Reassign Notices screen as defined in the Reassign Notice Offerings Between Groups section.

The Notices are grouped by the Primary Issuer as defined by the Filing at the SEC.

- 6. Select the issuer.
- 7. As shown in *Figure 9*, the screen will list the notices assigned to the account for this issuer.

	Select Primary Issuer:	Streamz Inc. (0001623448)			-
	Reassign All:	- Select	t A Group —		Reassign
FDID	Issuer Name	States	View	Reassign	
05113	Streamz Inc.		View	Keep With This Group	•
05113	Streamz Inc.		View	Keep With This Group	•
					Reassign Groups

Figure 9 Reassign Notices to Groups - Selected Primary Issuer

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

8. Select the Group to assign the notices to.

This selection can occur in two distinct ways. Using the 'Reassign All' drop list will reassign all of the Notices for the selected issuer to the new group. While using the 'Reassign' drop list in the List will allow the user to select specific notices to go to specific groups.

9. Click the **Reassign** button, as seen in *Figure 10*.

our C	Offering Notices A	Associa	ated wit	h Group: SCS Te	sting Group
	Select Primary Issuer:	Streamz	Inc. (00016234	448)	
	Reassign All:	My Priva	ate Group		▼ Reassign
EFDID	Issuer Name	States	View	Reassign	
105113	Streamz Inc		View	í.	(m)

Figure 10 Reassign Group - Reassign Command

10. Filers will be presented with the confirmation dialog seen in *Figure 11*. Select the **OK** button to continue.

.11:	
	Reassign all of the displayed Offering Notices to this Group?
	OK Cancel
-	- кеер үчшт тль огоор

Figure 11 Reassign Group - Confirmation Dialog

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

11. If successful, the user will be presented with a success message as shown in *Figure 12*.



Figure 12 Reassign Group - Success Message

Approving a Group Invitation

- 1. Log into the EFD Website.
- 2. Navigate to the My Groups page, as described in the <u>Finding the User's Groups</u> section.
- 3. Find a Group with the status of Invited as shown in *Figure 13*.

ssocia	ated Groupings			Ļ	Find Group
ctive	Group	Status N	lotices Cnt		
	My Private Group	Approved	6	Make Act	ive
1	SCS Testing Group	Approved	157		
	ABC Law Firm	Invited	0	Accept	Decline

Figure 13 My Groups -- Invited Group

- 4. Click the **Accept** button.
- 5. If successful, the user will be shown a success message, an example of which is *Figure 14*.

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

	×
You succussfully accepted the invitation to this group.	

Figure 14 Approve Group Invite Success

Denying a Group Invitation

- 1. Log into the EFD Website.
- 2. Navigate to the My Groups page, as described in the <u>Finding the User's Groups</u> section.
- 3. You will see a Group with the status of Invited as shown in *Figure 13*.
- 4. Click the **Deny** button.
- 5. If successful, the user will be shown a success message, an example of which is *Figure 15*.

You rejected the invitation	n to this group	×
	n o and Brook.	
-		

Figure 15 Decline Group Invitation Success

Rejoin a Group

- 1. Log into the EFD Website.
- 2. Navigate to the My Groups page, as described in the <u>Finding the User's Groups</u> section.
- 3. You will see a Group with the status of Left Group as shown in *Figure 16*.

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

ssocia	ated Groupings			Find Group
Active	Group	Status No	tices Cnt	
	My Private Group	Approved	6	Make Active
¥	SCS Testing Group	Approved	157	
	ABC Law Firm	Left Group	0	Rejoin

Figure 16 My Groups – Rejoin

4. Click the **Rejoin** button.

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

5. If successful, a success message is displayed, an example of which is *Figure 17*.

You succussfully restored your membership to this group.

Figure 17 Rejoin Group - Success

Edit My Private Group Details

- 1. Log into the EFD Website.
- 2. Navigate to the My Groups page, as described in the **<u>Finding the User's Groups</u>** section.
- 3. Click the My Private Group button.
- 4. Modify the Private Group information.
- 5. Click the Save button.
- 6. EFD will display a success message.

Group Administrators Actions

The following sections describe the functionality which Group Administrators will use to manage their groups.

Editing Group Details

- 1. Log into the EFD Website.
- 2. Navigate to the My Groups page, as described in the **<u>Finding the User's Groups</u>** section.
- 3. Click the name of the group to edit the details.

Only the Group Administrator may edit the Group Details.

- 4. Modify the desired Group information.
- 5. Click the **Save** button.
- 6. EFD will display a success message.

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

Approve Join Requests

When a user has requested membership into the group, their account is listed under the Pending option of the <u>Members List</u> screen. The following steps describe how a Group Administrator would approve that membership request.

- 1. Log into the EFD Website.
- 2. Navigate to the My Groups page, as described in the **<u>Finding the User's Groups</u>** section.

The My Groups Section will display the count of members waiting for approval on the My Groups Screen, if the permission set allows access to that functionality.

3. As shown in *Figure 1820*, find the Group that has Pending Members.



Figure 18 My Group Displaying Pending Members

- 4. Follow the link (under the name) to navigate to the Group Editor screen.
- 5. Scroll down to the bottom of the page, and find the **View Members** option.

View Members Reassign Notice C	erings Change Group Super Admin
--------------------------------	---------------------------------

Figure 19 Group Editor Command Buttons

- 6. Select the View Members option.
- 7. This will navigate to the Members page for the selected Group.

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD – www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

Mem	hers	Tho User
	User	Permissions
	FirstName LastName (coy)	Super Admin
Deny User	fileruser02	Standard User. Can See Group Drafts. Can See Group Notices.
eny User	S Wrighton (ssw)	Standard User.



8. Select the **Pending** tab.

This will display those users that are currently waiting for Membership approval. If a Member was invited into the group by an Administrator, the option exists for the user to be denied from this screen, but approval is already assumed. If a user has requested to join this group, then the user must be approved before they are able to function within the group. <u>Figure 21</u> displays two users whose membership for the displayed group is still pending. The first user in the figure (filertest1) was invited to join the group, while the second user requested membership.

Antivo	Donding	Incetive		
Active	Pending	macuve	Denieu	
ending l	Members			
			User	
		Deny User	filertest1	
Approve	User	Deny User	Stephen Wrighton (stephenwrighton)	
11.2				



9. Click the **Approve User** button.

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

10. If the Group Membership approval was successful, a success message is displayed at the top of the screen.



Figure 22 Approve Member Success Message

Deny Approved Users in the Group

- 1. Log into the EFD Website.
- 2. Navigate to the My Groups page, as described in the Finding the User's Groups section.
- 3. Click the Group name to navigate to the Group Editor screen.
- 4. Scroll down to the bottom of the page, and find the **View Members** option.
- 5. Find the user in the Active Members list to be set to Deny.
- 6. Click the associated **Deny** button.
- 7. You will be presented with a Confirmation Dialog. An example of this dialog as seen in Figure 23.



Figure 23 Deny User Confirmation Dialog

8. Click the **OK** command.

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

9. If the User Denial was successful, a success message is displayed. An example of that success message is *Figure 24*.





Deny Pending Users in the Group

- 1. Log into the EFD Website.
- 2. Navigate to the My Groups page, as described in the <u>Finding the User's Groups</u> section.
- 3. As shown in 20, find the Group that has Pending Members.
- 4. Click the Group name to navigate to the Group Editor screen.
- 5. Scroll down to the bottom of the page, and find the **View Members** option.
- 6. Select the **Pending** tab.
- 7. This action will display the Pending Members list as seen in *Figure 25*.

ctive F	Pending	Inactive Denied	
nding Me	mbers		
	Use	:۲	
Deny Us	er coy	2	



8. Find the user in the Pending List and click the associated **Deny** button.

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

9. If the User Denial was successful, a success message will be displayed. An example of that success message is *Figure 26*.



Figure 26 Deny Pending User Success

Inviting Users to Join a Group

- 1. Log into the EFD Website.
- 2. Navigate to the My Groups page, as described in the **<u>Finding the User's Groups</u>** section.
- 3. Find the Desired Group to invite Members to.
- 4. Click the Name of the Group.
- 5. This will navigate to the Group Editor page.
- 6. Click the Find Members command.
- 7. This will navigate to the Members List group.
- 8. Select the **Find User** command seen in *Figure 27*.



Figure 27 Find User

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

9. Search for the user to invite, using the **User Search** form shown in *Figure* 28.



Figure 28 Find User - Search Form

10. Find the desired user in the results list, an example of which is shown in *Figure 29*.

lease utilize the following fields to search for users.				
User Search:	соу			
	Search Clear Back			
earch Results:		-		
User		Email		
covtest1		🕏 coytest1@bethegeek.cc	Invite User to Join This Group	
coy2		🕏 coy2@bethegeek.com	Invite User to Join This Group	
coy2 Coy Gauthier (coy)		 coy2@bethegeek.com cgauthler@bethegeek.c 	Invite User to Join This Group	

Figure 29 Find User - Search Results

11. Select the Invite User to Join This Group button.

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

12. If the user is successfully invited, a success message will be displayed as seen in *Figure* 30.



Figure 30 Invite User Success

Create a User for the Group

- 1. Log into the EFD Website.
- 2. Navigate to the My Groups page, as described in the Finding the User's Groups section.
- 3. Find the Desired Group to invite members to.
- 4. Click the Name of the Group.
- 5. This will take the user to the Group Editor page.
- 6. Click the **Find Members** command.
- 7. This will take the user to the Members List group.
- 8. Select the **Find User** command seen in *Figure 27*.
- 9. Search for the user to ensure they do not currently have an account.

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

10. Use the Create User for this Group section, as seen in *Figure 31* of the User Search Form/Results to define a new user to be invited to join the selected group.

User Search:	coy Search Clear Back		
earch Results:]
User		Email	
coytest1		coytest1@bethegeek.cc	Invite User to Join This Group
coy2		coy2@bethegeek.com	Invite User to Join This Group
Coy Gauthier (coy)		✓ cgauthier@bethegeek.c	Invite User to Join This Group
		🦁 coy@bethegeek.com	
Create Use	r For This Group		
Username:	Username		
Email:	Username		

Figure 31 Create User for Group

- 11. Enter the Username and Email address.
- 12. Click the Create User for Group button.

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

13. If successful, the screen will display a success message, and perform a user search for the entered username, as shown in *Figure 32*.

	TRANS TO DESCRIPTION OF THE OWNER		
earch for	Users To Join Group		
oup: ABC La	w Firm		
acco utilizo the fell	suing fields to poorsh for upon		
ease utilize the toll	owing fields to search for users.		
User Search:	shawn		
	Search Clear Back		
arch Results:			
	Em	ail	
ser			

Figure 32 Create User for Group Success

Change Group Super Administrator

- 1. Log into the EFD Website.
- 2. Navigate to the My Groups page, as described in the <u>Finding the User's Groups</u> section.
- 3. Find the Group to change the Super Administrator for.
- 4. Click the Name of the Group to navigate to the Group Editor for that group.

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

5. Click the Change Group Super Admin button, as seen in Figure 33.



Figure 33 Change Super Admin Command

- 6. This will take the user to the Change Group Super Admin screen.
- 7. Select the Member that is desired to be the new Group Super Administrator.

oup: SCS Te	esting Group	
Select Member:	S Wrighton (ssw@wrighton.org)	-
	Select the Member of this group which you wish to request become the new Super Administrator.	1000
	Submit Change Request	

Figure 34 Change Super Admin - Select New Super Admin

8. Click the Submit Change Request button.

The New Super Administrator MUST accept the role of Group Super Administrator. If the role is not accepted, then it remains with the current Group Super Administrator.

9. If successful, a success message will be displayed, the user will be redirected to the Group Editor screen, as shown in *Figure 35*.

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

The request to t was successful.	ransfer the Super Administation position for the group 'Group. SCS Testing Group' to S Wrighton (ssw@wrighton.org)	×
oup: S	US lesting Group	

Figure 35 Change Super Admin Success

Accepting or Rejecting Group Super Administrator Request

- 1. Log into the EFD Website.
- 2. A message will be presented that indicates that the user has been sent a request to become the new Super Group Administrator for a group. *Figure 36* displays an example of the message.

Coy Gauthier (cg	authier@bethegeek.com) has requested that you become the Super Administrator for the group SCS Testin	g
Group. This requi	est expires on Apr. 03, 2015 11:50 AM. Do you Accept or Reject?	

3. Click the Accept or Reject option in the message.

Screen Descriptions

The following sections describes the screens associated with Filer Groups.

My Groups

The My Groups screen provides a listing of the groups that a user is associated with. All Filers are always associated with at least one group (called My Private Group). This screen also allows the Filer to set the Active Group. <u>Figure 37</u> displays the My Groups screen.

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

vrighton						
verview 2	My G	roups				
otifications (1)	iviy C					
Manage Emails	Associa	ated Groupings			F	ind Group
ange Password	Active	Group	Status	Notices Cnt		
r Home		My Private Group	Approved	1	Make Active	
Groups	~	SCS Testing Group	Approved	3		
		Wrighton Group	Approved	0	Make Active	Leave

Figure 37 My Groups Screen

The My Groups screen provides access to five distinct functionality related to groups:

- 1. Selecting the **Make Active** option allows the user to set the Active Group. Only a single group can be active at any given time.
- 2. The **Leave** action allows the user to request being removed from the associated Group. Filers cannot leave a group which is their current Active group, Filers cannot leave a group for which they are the Group Super Administrator, and Filers cannot leave their Private Group.
- 3. The **Notice Count** link sends the Filer to a screen which allows them to shift notices between groups.
- 4. The **Group Name** link sends the Filer to the Group Details page.
- 5. The **Find Group Link** allows the Filer to search for a group to request membership in.

Group Search

To locate the Group Search page, click the **Find Group** button on the My Groups page.

The Group Search screen allows the Filer to find groups which they may wish to join. Filers must search for a Group's existence before they are able to create a new group.

To search for a Group, the Filer would enter at least 3 characters from the expected group name.

If a Group is marked such that they will not appear in Search Results, then they would not be found using this tool.

Private Groups are never returned in the Group Search tool.

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

Group Searc	ch		
Please utilize the followin	g fields to search for groups	5.	
Group Search:	law		
	Search		
Search Results:			New Group
Group			
Law Firm 1		Join	

Figure 38 Group Search

Group Editor

To locate the Group Editor page, click the name of the group to edit on the My Groups page.

The Group Editor screen allows for the modification of the details of a group as well as the creation of new groups. *Figure 39* shows an example of the Group Editor screen.

The Distribution Email is designed to allow for notifications about the status of the Group's Notices to be sent out. These distributions include actions such as Regulator making a notice Deficient or upcoming notice expirations.

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

Name:	SCS Testing Group			
Phone:	601-939-7533			
Fax Number:	601-896-0094			
Address:	629 Lakeland East Drive			
	Suite G			
	Flowood			
	MS			
	39232			
Distribution Email:	Distribution Email Address			
	The above email addresses will receive weekly notifications on Group Activity, expiring Notices and other actions that will impact the group. Members that have the 'Receives Group Emails' flag set will also receive the group notifications.			
ays out for Expires:	30			
	The above field provides the value for how many days before expiration a Notice expires that it will show up in the 'Expiring Notices' screens and emails. If no value is provided, the system will use 30 days.			
	FormD State Notice Drafts created by active users of this group require that the Funds Request field be populated.			
	Group can be found in searches			
	☑ Users can request to join group			

Figure 39 Group Editor Screenshot

Members List

To locate the Members List page, click the View Members button on the Group Editor page.

The Members List screen is the gateway for membership management of the group. This allows for Filers to be denied access to the group, as well as allowing membership approval.

e P	ending Inactive Denied	L Find User	
ive Meml	pers		
	User	Permissions	
	FirstName LastName (coy)	Super Admin	
Deny User	fileruser02	Standard User. Can See Group Drafts. Can See Group Notices.	
Deny User	S Wrighton (ssw)	Standard User.	
Denv User	Stephen Wrighton (stephenwrighton)	Standard User.	

Figure 40 Group Members List Screenshot

Electronic Filing Depository (EFD - www.nasaaefd.org)

EFD Filer Groups

Membership Editor

To access the Membership Editor, click the user to be edited on the Members List screen.

The Membership Editor screen allows for modifying the permissions that a Member has in regards to groups. *Figure 41* displays an example screenshot of the Membership Editor.

Please note the **Can Pay for Drafts** flag. This flag allows users the ability to pay for the drafts they create for a group.

ser	Back Group	Membership Permiss	sions
Jser Details Here	ls Su	per Administrator:	No
Status:	Approved Is Ad	ministrator:	○ Yes ④ No
Name:	S Wrighton Rece	ives Email:	⊖ Yes
Email: ssw@	wrighton.org		Selecting the Yes option above means that this user will receive weekly notifications on Group Activity, expiring
Username:	ame: ssw Notice	Notices and other actions that impacts the group.	
	Grou	p Members:	Approve Deny Invite
	Grou	p Notices:	○ All ○ Just Notices ○ Just Drafts ● None
	Can I	Pay For Drafts:	○ Yes ● No
			Selecting the Yes option above means that this user will be able to pay for drafts.
			Save

Figure 41 Membership Editor Screenshot